

**PARTNEY AND DALBY PARISH COUNCIL  
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE  
PARISH COUNCIL**

Held on the 19<sup>th</sup> November 2018

**Present:** Mr. J Hudson (Chairman), Mrs. B Dawson, Mrs. J Oliver, Mr. N Blanchard, Mr. J. Boulton, Mr. L. Sharp, Mr. D Morris, Mr. P Middleton, Cllr W Grover, 2 residents of Partney

**1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

None were received

**2. TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TO CONSIDER ANY REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS.**

None declared.

**3. TO APPROVE AS A CORRECT RECORD THE NOTES OF THE MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON THE 17<sup>th</sup> September 2018**

The minutes were approved as a true record and signed by the Chairman (pages 208 - 209).

**4. TO ADDRESS ANY ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES:**

**Clearing of the Beck.** The Parish Council have written to residents affected to make them aware of their responsibilities regarding clearing the Beck to ensure the water is free flowing. The Parish Clerk will write a further letter outlining the rights and responsibilities of Riparian owners. This will also include a reference to where residents can go for further information. It was suggested that if a homeowner cannot clear this themselves to hold a community clear up day. This is an ongoing problem and needs to be monitored.

**Speeding and signs at Dalby.** The Parish Clerk will contact Highways to review this issue.

**Footpaths at Monks Lane.** The Parish Clerk has contacted the Council and has received no response. A follow up email will be sent.

**Gates at Dalby to Church.** The Parish Clerk has contacted the Council and has received no response. A follow up email will be sent. Cllr W. Grover suggested emailing Lincoln County Council direct. Another email will be sent by the Parish Clerk and will copy in Cllr Grover and Cllr Colin Davie.

**5. Planning Matters: Land of Monks Lane N/136/01537/18** Erection of a house and a detached double garage/store. This planning application has been approved with a number of conditions. The Parish Clerk will email the details to all Councillors.

**6. Financial Matters:** The accounts were circulated. Savings accounts £1, 956.11 and current account £6,772.46.

**Payments** approved Jacqueline Oliver for Commemoration tea expenses £134.31

Angela Morris Commemoration tea expenses £31.51

The Commemoration tea was a fantastic afternoon. A letter is to be sent to Ken Nelson who kindly played the bagpipes for the event. A massive thanks was passed on to J Oliver and M Lovelock at the meeting.

**7. CORRESPONDENCE**

**COMMUNITY LED HOUSING**

Further information was provided to the Council of funding to create some Community Led Housing in Partney to support young people living with parents or older people to down size within the community. It was **agreed** that we would not be going any further with it.

**WAR MEMORIAL GRANTS**

The Parish Clerk is going to look further into the funding to see if the Parish Council could apply

for a new floor in the Victory Hall.

**COUNCILLOR COMMUNITY GRANT**

Cllr W. Grover has very kindly approved The Parish Council's application and £300 will go towards the funding of a new bench in the village. Cllr Grover informed the Council that more money may be available if there are no further applications before the closing date.

**8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

**DALBY CRASH BARRIER**

Mrs. B Dawson made the Council aware of the erosion to the left hand side crash barrier travelling north. The Lincolnshire County Council need to be informed.

**POLICY UPDATES**

The policies are to be emailed around to the 3 Councillors concerned again and they will get together to review these.

The Meeting Closed at 8.25pm

Date of Next Meeting 7<sup>th</sup> January 2019 at 7.30pm. The Precept will also be discussed at this meeting.